
Purchasing Services Office 
801 Leroy Place 

Socorro, NM 87801 
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Letter of Addendum 

TO: 

FROM: 

DATE: 

RE: 

All Offerors 

Kimela Miller 

October 15, 2021 

RFP Number:  2209025C – Amendment #1 
Commodity: Drill, construct, core and log a stratigraphic well 

Please check the NM Tech website often for updates on this RFP. 

Q1) What is the expected Well spud date? 
A1) Depending on when NMT is able to have a contract in place with selected vendor(s), 
we anticipate spudding a well in the first week of December 2021. The exact spud date will be 
part of the contract negotiations with selected vendor(s). 

Q2) What is the expected core point date? 
A2) It is anticipated that the core point date will be around two (2) weeks from the drilling 
spud date. This will be negotiated once a vendor is selected and an acceptable drilling 
program is in place. 

All Offerors are required to confirm the receipt of this amendment in their response.  All other 
terms and conditions of the RFP remain unchanged. 

Xc: File 


